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January 29,2003 

VIA OVERNIGHT COUIUER 

Blanco S. Bay0 
State of Florida 
Division of the Commission Clerk Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket #020665-TI, Orion Telecommunications Cory. 

Dear Mr. Bayo: 

In settlement of the above referenced Docket #, pursuant to Order #PSC-03-0128-AS-TI, I have 
enclosed a check in the amount of $15,000 payable to the Florida General Revenue Fund. 

Please call me at (71 8) 63 1-5600 if I can be of any hrther assistance regarding this matter 

T-P- A%ery . ischer 
Geneml Counsel 

, 2 c :  David Klein 
CAF .- 
CMP ..-d. 


